
From: Patti  
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 7:24 PM 
To: SSIInfo 
Cc: Laura Patrick; Jamie Harris; Timothy Peterson 
Subject: Cell Phone Radio Frequency Radiation 
 

 

To all addressed, 

 

 

I am extremely concerned to hear that a private company is proposing to 
build a 35 meter (114 foot) tower that would "sell" space to all of the cell 
companies providing coverage on the island - Bell, Freedom Mobility, Telus 
and Rogers.  
 

The proposed site is on private land at 131 Knott Place just off Rainbow 
Road which is the home of "Diggin' it Excavating".  The owner of that 
property would likely receive monthly rent for leasing their land for this 
purpose.  (The site is right behind Garden Faire and across from the pool.) 
 

The proposed site is is adjacent to Moat Park, within 550 metres of the 
pool, 700 meters from Gulf Island Secondary School and roughly 1000 
meters from Salt Spring Elementary School with its Early Learning 
Program. (Attended by toddlers and preschool age children.) 
I am attaching a study that shows the harmful affects on rats from cell 
tower exposure. 
 

https://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/research/topics/cellphones 

 

Thank you for your attention, 

Sincerely,  

Patricia Faurot,  

 

 

  

Sent from my iPad 

https://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/research/topics/cellphones

